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Samantha Wolff
From: : Samantha Wolff
Sent: ' Wednesday, February 1, 2017 9:24 AM
To: ‘Laura L. Bell'
Subject: RE: Cory Spencer, et al. v. Lunada Bay Boys, et al.

Thanks Laura. Will your clients be producing the call logs and text messages? If so, when?

From: Laura L. Bell [mailto:lbell@bremerwhyte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Samantha Wolff ; pat@patcareylaw.com; 'jacob.song@kutakrock.com'; ‘ed.richards@kutakrock.com’;
‘antoinette.hewitt@kutakrock.com' ; 'edward.ward@lewisbrisbois.com' ; 'tera.lutz@lewisbrisbois.com’ ;
‘dmcrowley@boothmitchel.com'; "tphillips@thephillipsfirm.com’ ; 'fields@markfieldslaw.com' ; peter@havenlaw.com
Cc: 'vic@ottenlawpc.com' ; Kurt A. Franklin ; Ambra S. Jackson ; 'jworgul@veatchfirm.com'; 'Cooper, Robert S.' ;
'rdieffenbach@veatchfirm.com'

Subject: RE: Cory Spencer, et al. v. Lunada Bay Boys, et al.

Thank you. | will participate in the call.
I also want to let you know that the calls between Frank Ferrara and Sang Lee were concerning a Mercedes that Frank
purchased from Sang’s mother. The calls between Charlie and Sang Lee were concerning construction roof that Charlie

was doing with Sang Lee. They are friends.

From: Samantha Wolff [mailto: SWolff@hansonbridgett.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:59 PM

To: pat@patcareylaw.com; Laura L. Bell; ‘jacob.song@kutakrock.com'; 'ed.richards@kutakrock.com’;
"antoinette.hewitt@kutakrock.com'; 'edward.ward@lewisbrisbois.com'; 'tera.lutz@lewisbrisbois.com’;
'‘dmcrowley@boothmitchel.com'; 'tphillips@thephillipsfirm.com’; 'fields@markfieldslaw.com'; peter@havenlaw.com
Cc: 'vic@ottenlawpc.com'; Kurt A. Franklin; Ambra S. Jackson; ‘jworgul@veatchfirm.com’; 'Cooper, Robert S.';
'rdieffenbach@veatchfirm.com’

Subject: RE: Cory Spencer, et al. v. Lunada Bay Boys, et al.

All,

] am attaching a letter we received yesterday from counsel for Mr. Blakeman regarding his request for additional
depositions. Because Plaintiffs continue to believe that the issue of the number of depositions that may be taken by
both sides impacts all parties, | am forwarding this letter to you.(and because it appears you were not copied on the
fetter). For this reason, you may want to attend tomorrow’s telephonic conference with Magistrate Judge Oliver
concerning this issue. The call-in information was provided yesterday via ECF. '

Sincerely,
Samantha

From: Ambra S. Jackson

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:37 PM

To: 'jworgul@veatchfirm.com'

Cc: Kurt A. Franklin; Samantha Wolff; 'vic@ottenlawpc.com'; ‘peter@hblwfirm.us’; 'pat@patcareylaw.com’;
'bell@bremerwhyte.com'; ‘jacob.song@kutakrock.com'’; 'ed.richards@kutakrock.com’; "antoinette.hewitt@kutakrock.com’;
'edward.ward@lewisbrisbois.com'; 'tera.lutz@lewisbrisbois.com'; 'Cooper, Robert S.'; 'dmcrowley@boothmitchel.com’;
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‘tphillips@thephillipsfirm.com’; 'rdieffenbach@veatchfirm.com’; 'ﬁelds@markfieldslaw.com‘
Subject: Cory Spencer, et al. v. Lunada Bay Boys, et al.

Hello Mr. Worgul,

Please see attached correspondence for the above referenced matter. Please do not hesitate to contact our office with
any questions.

Thank you,
Ambra

Ambra 8. Jackson

Legal Secretary

Hanson Bridgett LLP

(415) 995-6455 Direct

(415) 541-9366 Fax
Adackson@hansonbridgett.com

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all copies, electronic or other, you may have.

The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.



